MEMORANDUM

FOR

MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary
This Department

Repﬁblic of the Philippines

Manila

Rom lovcr —20/

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

This refers to the memorandum dated 09 June 2017 of DPWH NCR, Director MELVIN B.
NAVARRO, endorsing the request of District Engineer, CASIANO P. DE GUZMAN, Metro Manila 3™
District Engineering Office, for the modification of the hereunder stated project:

(Construction of Flood Mitigation
Structure)

(Construction of Flood Mitigation
Structure)

Project Description Physical Target / Cost
Location 5 L
as modified per as modified
22 per G GAA/Original P
UACS: 292003020401873
MFO — 2 Flood Management MFO - 2 Flood Management
Services, Construction/ Services, Construction/ 508 Lm ,1,081.00 Lm
Maintenance of Flood Mitigation | Maintenance of Flood Mitigation ot A
Structures and Drainage Structures and Drainage
Systems Systems Unit Cost: Unit Cost:
Exloocan Rehabilitation of Talilong Creek, Rehabilitation of Talilong Creek,
City Brgys. 28, 31 and 35, Caloocan | Brgys. 28, 31 and 35, Caloocan _P39.370T/Lm I P18.501T/Lm
Vi City City

/
/

Allocation: Estimated
Cost:
Php 20M _~" Php 20M

Justification: Increase in physical target. In order to effectively serve its purpose, to mitigate flooding in the low lying
areas of Brgy. 28, 31, 35, an additional 573.00 linear meters of riverwall are included in the new physical target of the
project. The actual unit cost of the project is P18.501M per linear meter.

Based on qur

= >,‘Aw' -

Senior, ndersecretary
er-In-Charge

evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,

NOTE: Copies of the approved project modification requests are forwarded to the Office of Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral, PhD, CESO I.
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